
 
 

HARBOUR AUTHORITY MEETING 

  Tuesday, May 4, 2021 @ 3:30 PM 

George Fraser Room, Ucluelet Community Centre, 

500 Matterson Drive, Ucluelet 
 

LATE AGENDA  
Page 

 
1. LATE ITEMS  

 
 1.1. Add the following as Correspondence Item 8.2. after page seven of the 

Agenda:  
2021-05-03 Smith.1 

3 

 
 1.2. Add Harbour Regulation Ucluelet Harbour Regulation Bylaw No. 1276, 2020 

and District of Ucluelet Harbour Regulation Amendment Bylaw No. 1280, 2020 
as Information Item 9.1 and renumber the remaining Agenda Items 
accordingly.   
1276 Bylaw, 2020 - Harbour Regulation and Administration 

1280 Bylaw, 2020 - Harbour Regulation Amendment 

5 - 23 
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1

Joseph Rotenberg

From: Joseph Rotenberg
Sent: May 3, 2021 4:53 PM
To: Joseph Rotenberg
Subject: RE: Six month moorage option

 
 

From: Ukeedave Smith   
Sent: May 3, 2021 4:50 PM 
To: Abby Fortune <AFortune@ucluelet.ca> 
Subject: Re: Six month moorage option 
 
 
Dear Mayor and Council, 
  
    In addition to my request for a six month moorage option for Ucluelet public docks, I would also like to 
suggest a reasonable rate.  Docking for six months during the April 1 to Sept. 30 period would cost $42.00, 
$35.20 and $22.275 per foot of boat length for monthly, quarterly and yearly existing moorage rates 
respectively. I suggest that a $28.75 per foot rate for a six month period would be reasonable and fair. There 
is a reduction in the yearly rate for 60+ seniors, but it does not seem to factor into the April to September 
period. Thank you for your consideration of this matter.  
  
David Smith. 
 
 

Add the following as Correspondence Item 8.2. after page seven of the Ag...
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